
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Thu, 28 Jan 2016 11:44:54 +1300
To:                                      Nick Thompson;Gavin Clark
Cc:                                      
Subject:                             NIWA Awareness Training
Attachments:                   - NIWA Security and Media Plan -13 01 2016 Rev 1.docx

Copy of Security and Media Plan. Note we have yet to script the media responses and populate 
some dedicated media contact names.

Will respond separately on the  security proposal you sent but we will want your review and 
input into this plan

Thanks, 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2016 11:34 a.m.
To: 'Nick Thompson' ; Gavin Clark 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Awareness Training

Hi Nick, Gavin,

We’ve had some difficulty scheduling but we can slot 2 hours (14.00-16.00) on  for a 
Security Awareness session with the crew that were involved in the Green Peace Breach last year 
Sorry I can’t manage 2.5 hours on that day but is that OK with you Gavin?

I’ll send a Purchase order today and send through our Security Plan Draft

Regards

From: Nick Thompson [mailto:Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2016 3:23 p.m.
To: 
Cc: Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>; 
Subject: Awareness Training

Hi , Gavin can do the training next  in Wellington – please see proposal attached 

If you can flick us all your security documentation we can ensure the relevant bits are included in the 
training – this will help with the  work as well. 

I think we helped via  with some of that documentation 

Thanks 

Nick 

NICK THOMPSON 
/ MOBILE +64 
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